From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette

To: Turner, Piers

Cc: Heysel, Garett; Aski, Janice; O"Keeffe, Sue; Boyd, Jared; Goldish, Matt; Hogle, Danielle N.
Subject: RE: Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111

Date: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:07:00 AM

Dear Piers,

Janice Aski has looked over the revised submission for Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111 and
approved all the changes. The proposal has been advanced to the next level.

| am including a reminder that the GE assessment plan for Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111 will
need to be implemented each time the course is offered and GE data gathered. As is the case for all
new GE courses, after the second offering of the course, the Assessment Panel will ask the
Department to submit an initial report summarizing GE assessment results of those first two
offerings (following the format of sections | and Il of the Assessment Report Requirement in
Appendix 8 of the ASC Curriculum and Assessment Operations Manual [p. 116]

http://asccas.osu.edu/files/ASC_CurrAssess_Operations_Manual.pdf ). Our program assistant
Danielle Hogle (hogle.12) can help the Department with any aspect of the GE assessment
requirement. She will also make sure to contact the Department before the course is offered and
provide any assistance that may be needed with assessment. Could you please let the faculty
member(s) know?

Best regards,
Bernadette

Bernadette VVankeerbergen, Ph.D.

Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154D Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-688-5679

Fax: 614-292-6303

http://asccas.osu.edu

From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 1:22 PM

To: Shabel, Lisa <shabel.1@osu.edu>; Goldish, Matt <goldish.1@osu.edu>

Cc: Heysel, Garett <heysel.1@osu.edu>; Aski, Janice <aski.1@osu.edu>; O'Keeffe, Sue
<okeeffe.10@osu.edu>; Boyd, Jared <boyd.150@osu.edu>

Subject: Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111

Dear Professors Shabel and Goldish,

On Friday, September 18, the Arts and Humanities Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
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reviewed a proposal to add GE Cultures and Ideas to Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111.

I am happy to report that the addition of the GE was approved with 2 contingencies:

e  For Philosophy version: Please, provide complete and updated curriculum map
explaining how the course will fit in the major. The document provided is a
description of the Philosophy major requirements, not a curriculum map.

e Both versions: GE assessment plan: (1) The direct measures of the GE expected
learning outcomes (ELOs) seem difficult to quantify (for example, course grades
often are not solely based on meeting the GE ELOs). It might be good to use a
rubric. (2) Indirect measures: SEI's do not contain questions pertaining to the GE
expected learning outcomes and thus cannot be used for GE assessment.

The faculty Chair of the Arts and Humanities Panel is Janice Aski (aski.1). Should you have any
questions about the vote of the Panel, please direct your questions to her.

| will return Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111 via curriculum.osu.edu in a minute to enable the two
units to make the necessary changes.

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
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